
  
    

   

   

      

 
         

  

 
    

  

 
 

 

   
 

  
 

   
  

 
  

     
  

 
    

    
   

  

 
 

   
  

   

Grand River Conservation Authority 
Report number: GM-10-24-88 

Date: October 25, 2024 

To: Members of the Grand River Conservation Authority 

Subject: Budget 2025 – Draft #1 – Municipal Apportionment 

Recommendation: 
THAT Report Number GM-10-24-88 – Budget 2025 – Draft #1 – Municipal Apportionment be 
received as information. 

Summary: 
The distribution of the proposed 2025 Municipal Apportionment to participating municipalities is 
attached, based on the first draft of the 2025 Budget. 

Report: 
Ontario Regulation 402/22: Budget and Apportionment, which came into effect July 1, 2023, 
details the Conservation Authority (CA) budget process and municipal apportionment. 
Different apportionment methodologies are available depending on the category of expense. 
General operating expenses are to be apportioned using Modified Current Value Assessment 
(MCVA). General capital expenses may be apportioned using MCVA or by agreement. Category 
1 operating and capital expenses may be apportioned using MCVA or by benefit-based 
apportionment agreements. Category 2 operating and capital costs are to be apportioned based 
on the methodology agreed to in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). Where Category 3 
operating and capital costs are apportioned to municipalities, that calculation may be 
determined by MCVA, MOU, or benefit-based apportionment agreement. 
At the Grand River Conservation Authority, municipal apportionment is allocated to participating 
municipalities based on Modified Current Value Assessment (2024 assessment) information in 
the watershed, which the Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) provided. 
Using the 2024 assessment information provided, the resulting apportionment of the proposed 
2025 Municipal Apportionment based on the first draft of the 2025 budget is attached. The 
operating expenses are categorized as General, Category 1, and Category 2. 

Financial Implications: 
The first draft of the 2025 Budget proposes a municipal apportionment amount of $13,757,000, 
representing an increase of $465,000, or 3.5%, over 2024. After allocating this amount in 
accordance with O.Reg. 402/22, individual municipalities will experience increases ranging from 
1.6% to 7.5% compared to 2024. 

Other Department Considerations: 
Not Applicable 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Karen Armstrong Samantha Lawson 
Deputy CAO/Secretary-Treasurer Chief Administrative Officer 



 
   

  

                                                                      
                                                               
                                                                                      
                                                                                        
                                                                                        
                                                                                        
                                                                                                
                                                                        
                                                                                     
                                                                      
                                                       
                                                                            
                                                                                                   
                                                                                   
                                                
                                                                        
                                                                                
                                                       
                                                                        
                                                                            
                                                                                   
                                                                          
                                         

Grand River Conservation Authority 
Summary of Municipal Apportionment - 2025 Budget 

DRAFT - October 2024 

% CVA in 2024 CVA CVA-Based 2025 Budget 2025 Budget 2025 Budget 2025 Budget 2024 Actual 
Watershed  (Modified) CVA in Watershed Apportionment General Category 1 Category 2 Total Total % Change 

Operating Operating Operating Apportionment Apportionment 
Expenses* Expenses* Expenses* 

Brant County 82.9% 7,956,819,370 6,596,203,258 3.03% 101,217 283,929 31,891 417,037 395,639 5.4% 
Brantford C 100.0% 16,110,222,385 16,110,222,385 7.40% 247,206 693,453 77,888 1,018,547 987,407 3.2% 
Amaranth Twp 82.0% 858,651,370 704,094,123 0.32% 10,804 30,307 3,404 44,515 42,773 4.1% 
East Garafraxa Twp 80.0% 698,985,395 559,188,316 0.26% 8,581 24,070 2,704 35,355 32,895 7.5% 
Town of Grand Valley 100.0% 637,941,807 637,941,807 0.29% 9,789 27,460 3,084 40,333 39,251 2.8% 
Melancthon Twp 56.0% 636,708,237 356,556,612 0.16% 5,471 15,348 1,724 22,543 21,692 3.9% 
Southgate Twp 6.0% 1,226,384,688 73,583,081 0.03% 1,129 3,167 356 4,652 4,386 6.1% 
Haldimand County 41.0% 7,744,135,997 3,175,095,759 1.46% 48,721 136,670 15,351 200,742 192,819 4.1% 
Norfolk County 5.0% 9,992,562,732 499,628,137 0.23% 7,667 21,506 2,416 31,589 30,988 1.9% 
Halton Region 10.6% 50,597,805,213 5,374,240,578 2.47% 82,466 231,330 25,983 339,779 325,623 4.3% 
Hamilton City 26.8% 99,914,929,873 26,727,243,741 12.28% 410,121 1,150,455 129,219 1,689,795 1,639,233 3.1% 
Oxford County 35.9% 4,736,170,991 1,700,479,619 0.78% 26,093 73,196 8,221 107,510 105,841 1.6% 
North Perth T 2.0% 2,555,744,512 51,114,890 0.02% 784 2,200 247 3,231 3,115 3.7% 
Perth East Twp 40.0% 2,138,784,312 855,513,725 0.39% 13,128 36,825 4,136 54,089 52,608 2.8% 
Region of Waterloo 100.0% 110,087,538,563 110,087,538,563 50.59% 1,689,258 4,738,637 532,243 6,960,138 6,710,728 3.7% 
Centre Wellington Twp 100.0% 5,678,028,668 5,678,028,668 2.61% 87,128 244,407 27,452 358,987 344,247 4.3% 
Erin T 49.0% 2,665,324,254 1,306,008,884 0.60% 20,040 56,216 6,314 82,570 80,462 2.6% 
Guelph C 100.0% 29,061,812,848 29,061,812,848 13.36% 445,944 1,250,945 140,506 1,837,395 1,788,751 2.7% 
Guelph Eramosa Twp 100.0% 3,023,807,383 3,023,807,383 1.39% 46,399 130,158 14,619 191,176 186,515 2.5% 
Mapleton Twp 95.0% 1,950,508,544 1,852,983,117 0.85% 28,433 79,760 8,959 117,152 114,764 2.1% 
Wellington North Twp 51.0% 1,881,548,776 959,589,876 0.44% 14,725 41,305 4,639 60,669 58,619 3.5% 
Puslinch Twp 75.0% 2,935,530,680 2,201,648,010 1.01% 33,784 94,768 10,644 139,196 133,644 4.2% 

Total 363,089,946,596 217,592,523,382 100.00% 3,338,888 9,366,112 1,052,000 13,757,000 13,292,000 3.5% 
*Operating Expenses include maintenance of capital infrastructure, studies, and/or equipment. 
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